Responses to RFA SOL-660-10-000005 questions 

1. On pg. 6 of the RFA it states that, “The length of the Technical Application for all activities shall not exceed 25 pages (without annexes).”  However on pg 7 the Technical Application Format is given as:

A. Cover sheet (1-2 pages)

B. Table of contents

C. Executive Summary (Not more than 3 pages) 

D. Program Description (Not more than 25 pages)

E. Monitoring and Evaluation Plan 

F. Overview of the Applicant and Past Performance 

G. Sub-agreements (signed Organizational Letters of Commitment as attachments would suffice) 

                

In this Format part (D) is listed as being 25 pages. Can you please clarify what is to be comprised in the 25 pages, and if it is in fact only part (D), can you please provide page guidance for the other sections?
Answer:
The complete Technical Application for the proposal should not exceed 31 pages. 
Above format should be followed:

ATTACHMENTS should include the following:

i. Overall Project Work Plan

ii. Signed Personnel Statements of commitment:
iii. Resumes or CVs of proposed Key Personnel and their roles and responsibilities in detail.

iv. Maps (if any)

v. Letter of support from host governments:

vi. Past performance references

vii. Overall management approach

viii. Sub-agreements: signed organizational letters of Commitment

ix. Other attachments: e.g. Teaming Agreements – along with these, sub-recipients should submit Representation of Certification as spelled out in ADS 303.3.8.
2. On pg. 7 the PPR asks for “at least three references”, however pg 8 indicates that the Organizational Capacity and Past Performance section should include “all of the major U.S. Governmental and/or privately funded contracts, grants and cooperative agreements during the past three years” including contact information. Are the three references mentioned on pg 7 to be included in those references indicated on pg 8?
Answer: Yes
3. Please clarify the difference between the Management Plan on Page 8 and the Management Approach on Page 26. 
Answer: Same; See Answer 1 above
4. Please confirm that the Management Plan detailed on Page 8 is to be submitted as a Technical annex, and not be included with the rest of the technical application.
Answer: Yes
5. Please confirm that the Management Approach detailed on Page 26, if different from the Management Plan outlined on Page 8, is to be submitted as a Technical annex, and not be included with the rest of the Technical application.
Answer: See answer 1 above
6. Page 12 states “USAID anticipates that environmental compliance and achieving optimal development outcomes for the proposed activities will require environmental management expertise.” Could USAID clarify what activities involved in this project necessitate an environmental compliance and management plan? If such a plan is required, should it be included as an annex?
Answer: Section on environmental compliance is clear.

Respondents to the RFA should therefore include as part of their application their approach to achieving environmental compliance and management, to include:
· The respondent’s approach to developing and implementing an [IEE or EA or environmental review process for a grant fund and/or an EMMP or M&M Plan].
· The respondent’s approach to providing necessary environmental management expertise, including examples of past experience of environmental management of similar activities.
· The respondent’s illustrative budget for implementing the environmental compliance activities. For the purposes of this solicitation, applicants should reflect illustrative costs for environmental compliance implementation and monitoring in their cost proposal.
No activity funded under this cooperative agreement will be implemented unless an environmental threshold determination, as defined by 22 CFR 216, has been reached for that activity, as documented in a Request for Categorical Exclusion (RCE), Initial Environmental Examination (IEE), or Environmental Assessment (EA) duly signed by the Bureau Environmental Officer (BEO). (Hereinafter, such documents are described as “approved Regulation 216 environmental documentation.”).

7. Where should the M&E section be located? Page 6 of the RFA states that it should   be an annex, while pages 7 and 8 imply that it should be a part of the 25 page program description. If it is an annex, is there a page limit?
Answer: See Answer 1 above
8. The RFA repeatedly states that the program description can be no longer than 25 pages. What does this include? The "Technical Application Format" on page 7 seems to indicate that the M&E Plan (E), Overview of the Applicant and Past Performance (F), and Sub-agreements (G) sections fall outside of this 25 page limit. We would also like to confirm our understanding that the Executive Summary is not included in the 25 page limit.
Answer: Executive Summary is part of the 31 page limit proposal package.  Program description is 25 pages
9. What can we include in the attachments? Page 6 states "resumes, CVs, past performance reports and the Monitoring & Evaluation plan only may be included in an annex" but page 7 provides a longer list of attachments. 
Answer: See Answer 1 above
10. Page 8 of the RFA mentions a Management Plan, but this is not included in the Technical Application format on page 7. Should the Management Plan be part of the 25 page program description? Or should it be an attachment? 
Answer: See Answer 1 above
11. Page 23 of the RFA states that applicants should "organize the narrative sections of their applications in the same order as the selection criteria". The Evaluation Criteria on the same page include a Coordination section (15 points), which was not mentioned previously. Please confirm that we should include a Coordination Section. Are these four sections: Program Description, Past Performance, Coordination, and Key Personnel part of the 25 page limit?
Answer: Yes
12. The cover letter states that submission of applications can be either though grants.gov OR email, yet on page 5 (part D of the Technical Application Format section), it still states that “Complete Application packages shall be submitted electronically through grants.gov”. Please clarify if submission should be through grants.gov, email, or both.
Answer: Applications can be submitted either through grants.gov or via e-mail to the contacts mentioned in the solicitation.

13. If an application is to be submitted through email, is there a MB limit per email?
No MB limit

14. Given that this is an assistance award; could you kindly clarify the request for bio-data forms, as stipulated on page 7 of the RFA?
No bio-data forms required
